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Shadab Ansari

From: Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 06 June 2023 10:46
To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com
Cc: amit@market-xcel.com; 'Shilpa Gupta'
Subject: RE: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders

P23-33826 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Manish Oberoi 
Sr. Manager – Client Services 
 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Extension: 505 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 505 / Mobile: +91 9958 234 888 
https://www.market-xcel.com/ 

Follow us on 

     
 

From: PURI NIKHIL <PURI.NIKHIL@mahindra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:30 AM 
To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com 
Cc: SINGHVI PRATEEK <25000100@MAHINDRA.COM>; 'Manish Oberoi' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>; 'Amit 
Narula' <amit@market-xcel.com>; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; 'RFP@' <rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
As discussed, sharing the revised list of competition vehicles owned by the Scorpio N rejecters. 
 
Please ensure a mix of 5-seater and 7-seater SUVs. 
 

Target Group 
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Scorpio N Rejecters: 
- Owning competition vehicles - Creta, Seltos, Grand Vitara, Harrier, Safari, 
XUV700, Innova Hycross 
- Bought competition vehicle in last 4 months 
- Should have enquired about Scorpio N and taken a test drive  
- Should have rejected Scorpio N for product related issues/ concerns 
(Delivery timelines and dealership experience should not be key reasons 
for rejection) 
- Language requirement: Hindi and English 

 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Nikhil Puri 
Manager - Product Planning 
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 
Kandivali, Mumbai - 400101 
 
 
Phone: +91 9870547780 
Email: puri.nikhil@mahindra.com 

Website: www.mahindra.com 
 

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2023 02:32 PM 
To: PURI NIKHIL <PURI.NIKHIL@mahindra.com> 
Cc: SINGHVI PRATEEK <25000100@MAHINDRA.COM>; 'Manish Oberoi' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>; 'Amit 
Narula' <amit@market-xcel.com>; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; 'RFP@' <rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Hi! Confirming the receipt of your mail. Sure, we will do the needful. 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Shadab Ansari 
Executive - Client Services 
 

 
https://lnkd.in/dXdumnyn 
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Extension: 521 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 521 / Mobile: +91 9810 772 242 

Follow us on 

     
 
 

From: PURI NIKHIL <PURI.NIKHIL@mahindra.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 1:21 PM 
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
 
As discussed, please go ahead with the same. 
 
For now, we do not have any specific centre preferences. However, do try to capture different geographical 
locations/ cities across India. 
 
 
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
Sent: 02 June 2023 03:07 PM 
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
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Mahindra organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Nikhil, 
 
Hi! Please find below our proposal for the shared scope – 
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Sample LOI CPI Timeline GST 
5 45 Mints 2700 13,500/- Additional 

 
Also, we would request you to kindly confirm if we have any preferred centre for scheduling interviews. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:06 PM 
To: 'PURI NIKHIL' <PURI.NIKHIL@mahindra.com> 
Cc: 'SINGHVI PRATEEK' <25000100@MAHINDRA.COM>; 'Manish Oberoi' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>; 'Amit 
Narula' <amit@market-xcel.com>; 'shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com' <shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'RFP@' 
<rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Hi! Confirming the receipt of your mail. Thanks for sharing schedules for aligning appointments. 
 
We would request you to kindly allow us some time we will share cost basis the shared requirements in our next 
mail. 
 
Thanks & Regards 



5

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
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 12:10 PM 
To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com 
Cc: SINGHVI PRATEEK <25000100@MAHINDRA.COM>; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
Please find below the time slots for the interactions in the week of 12th June. 
 

Interaction Date Timeslot 

IDI 1 12th June 2023 5:45pm to 6:45pm 
IDI 2 13th June 2023 6:30pm to 7:30pm 
IDI 3 14th June 2023 6:30pm to 7:30pm 
IDI 4 15th June 2023 6:30pm to 7:30pm 
IDI 5 16th June 2023 6:30pm to 7:30pm 

 
 
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
 

From: PURI NIKHIL  
Sent: 01 June 2023 11:31 AM 
To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com 
Cc: SINGHVI PRATEEK <25000100@MAHINDRA.COM>; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: Important - Consumer Interactions with Senior Product Stakeholders 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
As discussed, please find below the recruitment requirements for 5 consumer interactions in the week of 12th June. 
 
Will let you know the exact time slots for these 5 interactions shortly. Will also communicate centre specific details, 
if any. 
 
Do treat this as a separate study and the invoice for this activity will be raise separately. 
 

Fieldwork 
Dates 

No. of 
Interactions 

Duration of 
the 

Interactions 

Mode of 
Interaction TG 

12th June 2023 
to 
16th June 2023 

5 45-60 mins Online 

Scorpio N Rejecters: 
- Owning competition vehicles - Creta, Seltos, Grand Vitara, Hyryder, 
Harrier, Safari, Hector/ Hector Plus, Innova Crysta, Innova
- Bought competition vehicle in last 4 months 
- Should have enquired about Scorpio N and taken a test drive 
- Should have rejected Scorpio N for product related issues/ concerns 
(Delivery timelines and dealership experience should not be key reas
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
 
 



7

 
---DISCLAIMER---------------------------------------------------------------------------- The contents of this E-
mail (including the contents of the enclosure/(s) or attachment/(s) if any) are privileged and 
confidential material of Mahindra and Mahindra Limited (M&M) and should not be disclosed to, 
used by or copied in any manner by anyone other than the intended addressee/(s). If this E-mail 
(including the enclosure/(s) or attachment/(s) if any ) has been received in error, please advise the 
sender immediately and delete it from your system. The views expressed in this E-mail message 
(including the enclosure/(s) or attachment/(s) if any) are those of the individual sender. ---------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 
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


